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Horst, Rachel

From: CEER@brevardfl.gov
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 1:33 PM
To: Horst, Rachel
Subject: A new CEER Recommendation has been submitted as ID #2025071

 
Recommendation # 2025071 

  
   

 
Dear CEER Administrator, 
 
Speak Up Brevard Recommendation ID #2025071 has been submitted. Please login to the CEER Application to start the 
recommendation evaluation workflow. 
 
Contact Information: 
 

Group/Organization 
 

Name Elizabeth A Blackford 

Address 486 NOGALES AV NE, PALM BAY FL 32907  

Phone (321) 622-2633 

Email HardAground@outlook.com 

Alternate Email SailSlowDancing@yahoo.com 

 
Recommendation Information: 
 

Recommendation ID 2025071 

Recommendation Title DANGEROUS TRAFFIC CONGESTION SIDE EFFECT 

Areas Affected 
 

Department Affected 
 

Current problem Traffic congestion is creating dangerous conditions in residential neighborhoods. 
Brevard County’s rampant rate of growth, coupled with aging and inadequate roads, is 
creating more and more traffic congestion, even during non-peak travel hours. The 
result is impatient drivers taking shortcuts through residential neighborhoods, 
shopping centers, and intersection corner businesses, often at unsafe speeds. This 
unintended consequence of overbuilding is most dangerous in residential 
neighborhoods adjacent to schools & major surface streets, where drivers routinely 
exceed posted speed limits, endangering children, pets, and the elderly who 
frequently walk or play in streets not provided with sidewalks. Shocking Hit & Run 
accidents are on the rise! 

Recommendation My recommendations are to: • LOWER ALL RESIDENTIAL SPEED LIMITS TO 25 
MPH, even if road conditions justify 30 mph or more. While this action may not slow all 
vehicular traffic, it will slow some drivers, put others on notice, and warrant ticketing in 
the most problematic areas when monitored by radar or police. • REVISIT PUBLIC 
REQUESTS FOR SPEED HUMPS & LOWER SPEED LIMITS FROM THE LAST 5 
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YEARS. Quite simply, conditions have changed countywide – there are far more cars 
& trucks on the road than there were 5 years ago, so fix the problem areas that have 
already been reported. Make it easy for neighbors to protect themselves and their 
neighborhoods by offering technical & financial assistance, starting with historical 
requests. • DON'T LET PEOPLE BECOME ROADKILL! 

Attachments No Documents were attached. 
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